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Broadnox, Poplar Neck 
Near Rock Hall 
Mid 18th Century 

The unsavory character of the 17th century Thomas Broadnox has 

been thoroughly exhausted in other histories. Suffice it to say that the man 

was a scoundrel. In 1659 the land on which Poplar Neck was built was 

patented to Broadnox who lived on Kent Island at the time. 

In the 18th Century 640 acres of this tract came into the possession of 

the Dunn family, early members of St. Paul's Church. When the house was 

actually built has not been thoroughly researched. 

By the time of the 1852 Tax Assessment, the farm was in the 

possession of James E. Barroll, one of Chestertown's prominent lawyers, 

who resided at the Hynson-Ringgold House. Like his father before him, 

Barroll probably enjoyed life on the farm as much as life in town. By 1860, 

Poplar Neck, as it had become known, was o-wned by C. M. and E. Deputy 

and by 1877 it was in the occupation of R. H. Rouse. 

In 1940, the farm was purchased by Glen L. Martin who employed 

the architectural firm of Clyde and Nelson Friz of Baltimore to draw up the 

plans for renovating the building.I Whatever remained of the old house was 

destroyed, except the floors in two rooms. The lovely paneling and other 

details all date from the 1940-41 renovation. 

The original house had a very typical form, but the scale and 

fenestration was unique. Five bays distinguished the Flemish bond \Vith 



glazed header facade. The five bays, however, were not evenly placed and 

there were two doors and three windows. The center window was one pane 

narrower than the outer two. Two dormers in the steep A roof were placed 

symmetrically on both the front and the back. There was no door on the 

first story of the back facade. 

A slight difference in size and color of the brick between the main 

section and the four bay kitchen wing suggests that the latter was built 

after the initial building. The wing was constructed several feet narrower 

than the main section, however, the roof was made as wide (similar to the 

treatment of the kitchen wing at Hinchingham). 

In form and plan, as well as in regard to some other details, 

Broadnox is similar to Clarke's Conveniency on Quaker Neck. The house is 

currently used as a guest house for Remington Farms. 

1. Johnson, Robert, J. Gravesend. Serene But Still Profound. Rock Hall 

American Revolutionary Bicentennial Committee 1975. 
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Broadnax 
Rock Hall 
Private 

1704-1708 

Broadnax is supposed to have been built in 1704-08 by Robert 
Dunn, a member of the first vestry of St. Paul's Church. The building 
is five bays wide with a four bay side wing, both one and one-half 
stories in height. The building has been restored in recent years; 
unfortunately, however, most wooden detailing inside and out has 
disappeared. The building is owned by Remington Arms Company which 
maintains a game preserve on the property. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Broadnox is supposed to have been built in 1704-1708 by Robert 
Dunn, a member of the first vestry of St. Paul's Church. Previously 
the land had been owned by Thomas Bradnox, an infamous character of the 
17th century. 

The main facade, facing east and looking over a good stand of old 
trees, is five bays long plus a four bay long wing, both one and one­
half storys in height. The five bays are placed unusually, in so far 
as there are two entrance doors placed between three windows. The doors 
have transoms and the outside windows have 12/8 sash and the center 
window has 9/6 sash. The brick is laid in Flemish bond on the entire 
facade, the main portion having glazed headers, and stepped water table. 
The door on the wing is located on the second bay from the north (or 
main section). All windows of the wing have 6/6 sash and all shutters 
are paneled and have a half-moon pierced in the upper panel. Eash 
side of the "A" roof have six dormers, three on each section. A large 
brick chimney pierced the apex of the roof at both gables and where the 
two sections join. The "A" roof of the wing has an overhang of about 
four feet on the west side. It (the west facade) is four bays long while 
the main section has only three bays, having 6/6 sash and 9/6 sash ~ 
pectively. This side of the dwelling is laid in common bond while th~ 
north gable is laid in English bond and is pierced by three casement 
windows, two being on the second story, the third on the first story 
adjacent to the basement entrance. 

When Glenn L. Martin bought the building in 1940, he set about re­
storing it. The four rooms, are from south to north, kitchen, dining 
room, hall and parlor. The latter three have very good paneling which 
dates from the restoration. Only two rooms on the second floor have 
original floors. 

The building is used as a guest house for Remington Arms Company 
which maintains a game preserve on the property. 
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Broadnax is significant because it is a very early Kent County 
structure which is associated with early local history. Architecturally 
it has bricks which are good representatives of the building practices 
of the 18th century. Unfortunately most of the wooden detailing of both 
interior and exterior has been lost. 
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aroadnox is supposed to have been built inl'/04 170tl oy Rooert ounn, a member 
of tne first vestry of Jt. paul•s Churcn. previously tne .L na had been own1..d by 

J. Thomas .Bractnox, an infamous cnaracter of tne J.7tn century. 
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window llnB 9/6 sash. Tne or1ck is laid in Flw:aisn bond on toe ~ntire iucade, tne 

rutun portion hav.llll', t,lazed headers, and n stepped. watur table . ine door on tne wing 
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sections join. irne '' " ~o:f 01 the wing .nas an ov..:rhang 01 aoout four .tuet on tne 
(.\-ntwe.~t~) 
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